1	Republic of the Philippines		
2	SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD CITY OF SURIGAO		
3 4	CITT OF 5	URIGAO	
5			
6	MINUTES OF THE 6 th REGULAR	SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG	
7		TY OF SURIGAO HELD AT THE SP	
8	SESSION HALL ON FEBRUAR	RY 8, 2024.	
9			
10			
11	PRESENT:		
12 13	Hon Schootian Dia A Nagas	City Councilor	
15 14	Hon. Sebastian Ric. A. Nagas Hon. Cacel R. Azarcon	 City Councilor City Councilor (Presiding Officer) 	
14	Hon. Joenil B. Aldonza	- City Councilor	
16	Hon. Joshua Emilio S. Geli	- City Councilor	
17	Hon. Baltazar C. Abian	- City Councilor	
18	Hon. Noel Christian G. Catre, Jr.	- City Councilor	
19	Hon. Joseph Joey S. Yuipco	- City Councilor	
20	Hon. Karl Duane A. Casurra	- City Councilor	
21	Hon. Florenillo B. Ravelo	- Liga ng mga Barangay President	
22	Hon. Jenelyn Edulzura	- SK Federation President	
23 24	ABSENT:		
24 25	ADSENT.		
26	Hon. Alfonso S. Casurra	- City Vice Mayor (CMO-Office Caretaker)	
27	Hon. Joel E. Tinio	- City Councilor	
28	Hon. Jose Expeditus B. Bayana	- City Councilor (OT)	
29			
30			
31	The session was called to order at 1:59 o'cl	astrin the offernoon of February 8, 2024	
32	The session was called to order at 1.59 o.c.		
33 34			
33 34 35	OPENING		
34			
34 35 36 37			
34 35 36 37 38	<u>OPENING</u> HON. JENELYN EDULZURA:		
34 35 36 37 38 39	<u>OPENING</u>		
34 35 36 37 38 39 40	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray.	 <u>PRAYER</u>	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the	PRAYER Father, and of the Son,	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the	 <u>PRAYER</u>	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho	PRAYER Father, and of the Son,	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for	PRAYER Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen.	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor	PRAYER Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive ye us guidance and wisdom. Help us to use. Grant us clarity of thought and unity	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpo of mind, so that our decisions may	PRAYER Father, and of the Son, oly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpo of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless	Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49	OPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpo of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless	PRAYER Father, and of the Son, oly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	DPENING DOPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless Grace. In Jesus n	Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen.	
 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 	DPENING DOPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless Grace. In Jesus n In the name of the	Father, and of the Son, by Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to see. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen. Father, and of the Son,	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	DPENING DOPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless Grace. In Jesus n In the name of the	Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen.	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52	DPENING DOPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless Grace. In Jesus n In the name of the	Father, and of the Son, by Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to see. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen. Father, and of the Son,	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	DEPNING DOPENING DOPENING DOPENING DUPATION DUPATIO	 PRAYER Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen. Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. 	
34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54	DPENING DOPENING HON. JENELYN EDULZURA: Let us pray. In the name of the and of the Ho ABBA FATHER, thank You for everyday. As we gather today, giv work together in harmony and purpor of mind, so that our decisions may greater good of all involved. Bless Grace. In Jesus n In the name of the	 PRAYER Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. Your grace and mercy that we receive re us guidance and wisdom. Help us to ose. Grant us clarity of thought and unity reflect Your will and contribute to the sour discussions and efforts with Your ame we pray. Amen. Father, and of the Son, bly Spirit. Amen. 	

58		
59		
60		
61	ROLL CALL	
62		
63 64	The roll call was conducted with all the members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod listed herein as present in attendance, and thereafter a QUORUM was declared.	
65		
66		
67		
68	PERUSAL AND APPROVAL OF THE	
69	PREVIOUS MINUTES	
70		
71	Before the approval of the Minutes, Acting SP Secretary, Mrs. Edna B. Siega read	
72	the resolutions that were passed and approved in the previous regular session.	
73		
74	Thereafter, Honorable Sebastian Ric A. Nagas was recognized and presented a	
75 76	motion for the approval of the Minutes of the previous regular session, seconded by	
76 77	Honorable Joseph Joey S. Yuipco, Honorable Baltazar C. Abian, Honorable Joshua Emilio	
77 79	S. Geli, Honorable Karl Duane A. Casurra, it was unanimously	020
78 70	DECOLVED . That the Minister of the December Generics hold on Estimation 1, 2024	<u>029</u>
79 80	RESOLVED : That the Minutes of the Regular Session held on February 1, 2024,	
80 81	re: Resolution Nos. 20-28 be as it is hereby approved.	
81 82		
82 83		
83 84	MATTERS OF INFORMATION	
84 85	WATTERS OF INFORMATION	
86	None	
87	Tone	
88		
89		
90		
91	INCLUSION, AMENDMENT AND	
92	APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA	
93		
94	On motion of Honorable Joshua Emilio S. Geli, duly seconded by Honorable	
95	Sebastian Ric A. Nagas, it was unanimously	
96		030
97	RESOLVED , to approve, as it is hereby approved, the agenda of the 6 th Regular	
98	Session of the Sangguniang Panlungsod dated 8 February, 2024, as prepared and presented.	
99		
100		
101		
102	FIRST READING:	
103		
104	None	
105		
106		
107		
108	REFERRAL TO COMMITTEES:	
109		
110	a. Committee on Rules —	
111		
112	• Indorsement from the City Vice Mayor, the herein Proposed Ordinance	
113	"An Ordinance for the Abolition of Existing Plantilla Positions in the	
114	Office of the Sangguniang Panlungsod Secretary and the Office of Vice	

115 116 117 118	Mayor, Creating New Plantilla Positions in Lieu Thereof, Retitling of Existing Positions and for Other Purposes, for favorable consideration and approval
	Committee on Social Welfare —
120 121 122 123 124 125 126	• Letter from the Regional Director of Commission on Population and Development, Mr. Alexander A. Makinano, requesting to the City Council for the support and cooperation in the Implementation of the Philippine Population and Development - Plan of Action (PPD-POA) for 2023-2028.
120 127 128 129 130 131 132	• Indorsement from the City Mayor, requesting the City Council to authorize the City Mayor to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Department of Social Welfare and development of the latter's assistance to (LGU) Surigao, CSWDO Bahay Pag-asa Facilities
133 c. 134	Committee on Ways and Means and Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure
135 136 137 138 139 140	• Indorsement from the City Mayor, forwarding to the City Council the Draft Ordinance, Adopting / Approving the Revised Schedule of Fees and Charges for Laboratory Testing of Construction Materials as Prescribed by Department Order No. 188, series of 2022 of the Department of Public Works and Highways
	Committee on Appropriations —
143 144 145 146	• Letter from the City Budget Officer, Submitting the Annual Budget for CY 2024 of Barangays Canlanipa and Punta Bilar, all of this city, with Technical Review Analysis sheet
147 148 e. 149	Committee on Women and Family—
150 151 152 153 154	• Indorsement from the City Mayor, forwarding to the City Council the draft ordinance, "An Ordinance Establishing the VAWC Desk in Every Barangay of the City of Surigao and Prescribing the Protocol in the Handling of all VAWC Cases Filed Thereof
157 Actin158 day a	Honorable Catre, the Chairman, Committee on Women and Family requested the g SP Secretary to schedule the committee meeting with regard the matter, on the same s the Committee Meeting on Environment and Natural Resources.
159 160 161	
162 163	COMMITTEE REPORT
164 165	Honorable Yuipco was recognized.
166 167 HON	. JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO:
168 169 170	Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and to my colleagues.

171 172		EE REPORT ULTURE AND FISHERIES
173 174	SUBJECT:	
175 176	REFERRAL OF THE CITY MAYOR FC	OR THE PASSAGE OF A RESOLUTION
177 178	DECLARING A PORTION OF THE SU SANCTUARY AREA (AREA TO DECLARED	RIGAO CITY BOULEVARD AS MARINE D: 5,328 SQ. M. MORE OR LESS)
179 180 181	FACTS/FINDINGS:	
181 182 183	COMMITTEE HEARING:	
184 185 186	A Committee Hearing was conducted attended to by:	l on February 7, 2024 at the SP Session Hall
187	HON. ALFONSO S. CASURRA	- Vice Mayor and Presiding the Meeting
188	HON. JOSEPH JOEY S.YUIPCO	- Chair, Committee on Agriculture
189	HON. JOSHUA EMILIO S. GELI	- Member, Committee on Agriculture
190	MS. AMELITA N. DELA CERNA	- Acting City Agriculturist,
191		City Agriculture Office, Surigao City
192	MR. ALFIE JAN CULLA	- Agriculturist Technologist,
193		City Agriculture Office, Surigao City
194		N- FRMS Staff, BFAR Caraga, Butuan City
195	MR. MATT ALCANTARA	- FRMS Staff, BFAR Caraga, Butuan City
196 107	MR. FILBEN D. IBURAN MR. EELINDEDTO M. TANDUYAN	- CFARM C Provincial Fisherics Officer Provincial
197 198		- Provincial Fisheries Officer, Provincial Fishery Office, Surigao City
199	MR. ERNANIE B. ANDING	- Agriculturist 1, PFO – Staff, PFO – SDN
200 201 202	During the meeting, the BFAR Regional Offi	ce recommended the following:
202	1 Instead of Declaring the subject are	ea as Marine Sanctuary, the Resource Persons
204 205	recommended that the same by PRESERVATION AREA as this is the	e instead declared as CORAL REEF
206 207	2. That the area be open for fishi	ng activities but limited only to Hook and
208		ned for snorkeling activities under regulation
209	that would be covered by an Ordinan	ce to be passed by the SP.
210		
211	3. That the area be extended near the	ne Parola Area, with a buffer zone of at least
212	50 meters more or less;	
213		
214	· · ·	idered as a regular activity on a year round
215	basis;	
216	RECOMMENDATION OF THE COMMI	רד רד ודאיז
217	RECOMMENDATION OF THE COMMIT	
218 219	The Committee after being apprise	d of the Persource Persons findings hereby
219 220	• • • • •	d of the Resource Persons findings, hereby ly adopted and for the Office of the City Mayor
220		and for the Office of the City Mayor area as Coral Reef Preservation Area with the
222		ng activities in said area, imposing fines and
222 223 224	penalties for its violation and providing fund	
224 225 226	I therefore move that the said Commi	ittee Report be adopted, Mr. Chair.
220 227		

The motion to adopt the committee report was approved. However, during discussion, the Presiding Officer asked few questions to the proponent.

231 HON. CACEL R. AZARCON / PRESIDING OFFICER:

233 So, have you, in your committee report, have you measured the area to be called as 234 Coral Reef Reservation Area?

236 HON. JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO:

Ang recommended nila sa permiro pa more or less half hectares, pero, jaon may tag more or less taglong nila na kay e-finalize pa nato ang kuan kay maghimo pa man nan...

242 HON. CACEL R. AZARCON / PRESIDING OFFICER:

It could be more, it could be less.

246 HON. JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO:

248 More or less. oo. So ang ako recommendation nila na from I Love Surigao to 249 Parola with buffer zone of 50 meters. Pero kun 5,000 is mubo ra karajaw. Dili ma kuan 250 sa...amo gani taghimo jaon na...

HON. CACEL R. AZARCON / PRESIDING OFFICER:

What about the area now being used as warf?

256 HON. JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO:

An jaon ija pasingod didto sa lawod, 'di ta moabot na jaoy boya na taghimo nan
PPA 'di kita malagpas diha kay shipping lane kuno jaon, amoy taglaong... so before nan
jaon boya anhi ra kita dapit dinhi.

262 HON. CACEL R. AZARCON / PRESIDING OFFICER:

263

261

230

232

235

237

241

243 244

245

247

251 252

253 254

255

257

I think it's more prudent and necessary, that we should be definite with the, at the exact area to be covered, and to be called as coral reef preservation area. And then, in your recommendation, you stated here that the Office of the City Mayor will draft an Ordinance. I think that is not the job of the City Mayor's Office, because this is purely legislative in nature. So, there must be somebody from among us who will sponsor for the passage of the possible Ordinance, referring that area as coral reef preservation area. That is my take, Hon. Yuipco.

272 HON. JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO:

273 274

275

277

271

Okay, Mr. Chair. Noted.

276 HON. CACEL R. AZARCON / PRESIDING OFFICER:

Okay. So kindly reiterate your motion with, and consider my points? Well, there is
already a motion, duly seconded. For purposes of discussion, I interjected something.

281 Any objection? Discussions? More discussions? No more? Hearing none. The 282 motion of the Hon. Yuipco is APPROVED.

283 284

Thereafter, a motion was presented and favorably seconded and approved, to wit:

285	
286	
287	RESOLUTION NO. 31 - 2024
288	
289	A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF
290	BUREAU OF FISHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES (BFAR)
291	REGIONAL OFFICE AND REFERRING THE SAME TO THE OFFICE OF
292	THE CITY MAYOR.
293	
294	WHEREAS, the Sangguniang Panlungsod was in receipt of an endorsement from
295	the City Mayor, requesting the City Council to pass a resolution for the Declaration of the
296	area located at Surigao City Boulevard (I Love Surigao) Area as Marine Sanctuary with an
290 297	approximate area of 5,326 square meters;
298	approximate area of 5,520 square meters,
299	WHEREAS, during the committee hearing, the BFAR Regional Office
300	recommended the following:
300 301	recommended the following.
	-L = L = L = L = L = L = L = L = L = L =
302	• Instead of declaring the subject area as Marine Sanctuary, BFAR Regional
303	Office recommended that the same be instead declared as CORAL REEF
304	PRESERVATION AREA as this is the most fit in the area;
305	
306	• That the area be open for fishing activities but limited only to Hook and
307	Line Fishing and can later be on opened for snorkeling activities under
308	regulation that would be covered by an Ordinance to be passed by the SP.
309	
310	• That the area be extended near the Parola Area, with a buffer zone of at
311	least 50 meters more or less;
312	
313	• That artificial coral reef be considered as a regular activity on a year round
314	basis;
315	
316	WHEREAS, the committee adopted the recommendations after being apprised of
317	the findings from the BFAR Regional Office;
318	
319	NOW THEREFORE, on motion of Honorable Joseph Joey S. Yuipco seconded
320	by Honorable Joshua Emilio S. Geli, it was unanimously
321	
322	RESOLVED: To pass a resolution adopting the recommendations of Bureau of
323	Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR) Regional Office and referring the same to the
324	Office of the City Mayor.
325	
326	RESOLVED FURTHER : That copies of this resolution be furnished Honorable
327	City Mayor Pablo Yves L. Dumlao II and Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources
328	(BFAR) Regional Office, for their information and guidance.
329	
330	
331	
332	
333	Honorable Aldonza was recognized.
334	
335	HON. JOENIL B. ALDONZA:
336	
337	Good afternoon Mr. Chair and to my colleagues. My committee report pertains to
338	the Proposed Ordinance Establishing a Senior Citizen Center in Surigao City in its 54
339	Barangays, Appropriating Funds Thereof and for other Purposes. With the facts and
340	findings for the purpose of this Ordinance, as we have conducted a committee hearing last

<u>031</u>

341 342 343	February 6, 2024, with the present members and focal persons. The proposed ordinances were in order, with the discussion of one additional section amended.		
343 344 345	<i>For this Mr. Chair, I just have to ask for the adoption of my committee report.</i> The motion to adopt the committee report was approved.		
346 347 348			
349 350	1. CALE	NDAR OF BUSINESS	
351 352 252	А.	Pending Matters:	
353 354 255		None	
355 356			
357 358 250	В.	Urgent Matters:	
359 360		None	
361 362			
363 364	C.	Business of the Day:	
365	0.		
366 367		2 nd Reading:	
368		• Proposed Ordinance, "An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 219,	
369 370 371		Series of 2004, entitled the Child Welfare Code of Surigao City" (By Committee on Women and Family)	
 372 373 374 375 276 	2 nd readin	onorable Catre was recognized. The motion to take up the proposed ordinance on g was presented and approved. The Proponent moved for the suspension of the low the resource person to join the discussion. RULES ARE SUSPENDED .	
376 377		e resource person read the specific sections and articles to be amended and it was	
378 379 380 381	provisions	ing the discussion that although these amendments might be repetitive as these s were already present under International Law, which the Philippines should being one of the members of the United Nations, the DILG required that the same ed.	
382 383 384		fter all the proposed amendments were presented, the motion to approve on 2^{nd} as presented and was approved.	
385 386 387	Th approved,	thereafter, a motion to approve on 3^{rd} and final reading was presented and to wit:	
388			
389 390 201		n motion of Honorable Noel Christian G. Catre, Jr., seconded by Honorable Ric A. Nagas and Honorable Florenillo B. Ravelo, it was unanimously	
391 392 393	RI	ESOLVED: That the following Ordinance, be as it is hereby enacted, to wit:	
394 395		ORDINANCE NO. 495	
395 396		SERIES OF 2024	

<u>032</u>

397	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 219 SERIES OF
398	2004, OTHERWISE KNOWN AS THE CHILD WELFARE CODE OF
399	SURIGAO CITY.
400	
401	
402	The Sangguniang Panlungsod of the City of Surigao hereby ORDAINS:
403	
404	Section 1. Section 1, Article 2 of Ordinance No. 219 Series of 2004, otherwise known as
405	the "Child Welfare Code" is hereby amended, as follows:
406	
407	"SECTION 1. RIGHTS OF CHILDREN. - xxx
408	
409	The United Nations Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC) states
410	that there are four basic rights of the child to be fulfilled. xxx
411	
412	a. xxx
413	
414	XXX
415	
416	d) PARTICIPATION RIGHTS which protect the right to freedom of
417	expression, and the right to freedom of association and peaceful assembly.
418	The following are the Participation Rights:
419	
420	1. Every child has the right to be provided the opportunity to be heard in any
421	judicial and administrative proceedings affecting him or her, either directly
422	or through a representative or an appropriate body, in a manner consistent
423	with the procedural rules of a national law;
424	2. Every child has the right to freedom of thought, conscience and religion,
425	subject to appropriate parental guidance;
426	3. Every child has the right to freedom of statement. This right shall include
427	freedom to seek, receive and impart information and ideas of all kinds;
428	4. Every child has the right to express his or her opinions freely and to have
429 430	these opinions taken into account in any matter or procedure affecting him or her;
430 431	5. Every child has a right to privacy and shall be protected against unlawful
431	interference with such privacy, family, home or correspondence, and to
432	unlawful attacks against his or her honor and reputation."
434	uniawiui auaeks against ins of nei nonor and reputation.
435	Section 2. Section 2, Article 3 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
436	Section 2. Section 2, Fifthere 5 of the orthinance is hereby amended, as follows.
437	"b) State of the Children Report - xxx
438	
439	The Annual State of the Children Report shall be part of the yearly
440	observance of the Children's Month every November."
441	y
442	Section 2. Section 2, Article 3 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
443	
444	"a) xxx
445	
446	b) State of the Children Report - The Office of the City Mayor shall deliver
447	an Annual State of the Children Report highlighting the progress of the
448	implementation of the planned and targeted programs and projects for
449	children, including developments in the implementation of the Local
450	Development Plan for Children, Local Investment Plan for Children, and
451	the Child welfare Code.
452	

453 454 455	The Annual State of the Children Report shall be part of the yearly observance of the Children's Month every November.
455 456	c) xxx
457	
458	The City Government of Surigao shall regularly appropriate funds of not
459	less than 1% of its annual development fund to support the administrative
460	and operational needs of the Local Council for the Protection of Children
461	(LCPC) in accordance to Republic Act 9344, Section 15.
462	
463	Composition of the CCPC/LCPC:
464	XXX
465	
466	Members
467	XXX
468	-BJMP Warden
469	-The City Prosecutor
470	-The DOLE Officer
471	
472	Xxx"
473	
474	Section 3. Section 6, Article 5 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
475	
476	"SECTION 6. CHILDREN'S MONTH AND CHILDREN'S DAY
477	CELEBRATION
478	
479	a) xxx
480	
481	b) In accordance with Republic Act No. 10661, declaring the month of
482	November as the National Children's Month, the City of Surigao hereby
483	declares and affirms the month of November of every year as the "National
484	Children's Month." Thus, to give credence to the talents and achievements
485	of the local children in the arts and sciences, as well as in sports and other
486	disciplines, a group of Ten Outstanding Children shall be recognized every
487	year in an appropriate ceremony spearheaded by the City Council for the
488	Protection of Children (CCPC)."
489	
490	Section 4. Section 5 (b) (9), Article 6 of Ordinance No. 219 series of 2004 is hereby
491	deleted.
492	
493	Section 5. Section 5 (d), Article 6 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
494	
495	"SECTION 5. CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTER.
496	
497	a) xxx
498	
499	XXX
500	
501	d) Budget Allocation for Crisis Intervention Center
502	
503	The City Government of Surigao shall include in its annual budget
504	appropriations necessary for the continued operation of the Crisis
505	Intervention Center, as well as the establishment of the operation of drug
506	rehabilitation center. Annual appropriations for the operation and
507	maintenance of the center shall form part of the budgetary outlay of the City
508	Social Welfare & Development Office."
509	

510	Section 6. Section 8, Article 6 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
511	
512	"SECTION 8. CHILDREN IN CONFLICT WITH THE LAW (CICL)
513	and CHILDREN AT RISK (CAR)
514	
515	a) Cases involving Children in conflict with Law and Children at risk shall
516	be generally dealt with in accordance with the pertinent stipulations of P.D.
517	603, Family Courts Law, the Rules of Court on Juveniles in Conflict with
518	the Law, the Rules on Commitment of Children, the Protocol in handling
519	cases CICL and CAR with its defined institutional arrangements,
520	procedures and policies, as well as statutory functions of mandated agencies
521	in handling youthful offenders as stipulated in RA 9344, as amended by the
522	RA 10630 and other pertinent rules thereof.
523	
524	b) xxx"
525	
526	Section 7. Section 11, Article 6 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
527	
528	"SECTION 11. VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND CHILDREN
529	a) In keeping with the fundamental guarantees of protection of national and
530	international issuances, the City Government of Surigao in coordination
531	with concerned government agencies, non-government organization and
532	members of the civil society shall establish a program that shall provide
533	protective, medical legal and social work services to victims of acts of
534	violence against women and children, particularly focusing to the mother
535	and her child. Such program shall include the training of persons in
536	responding to cases involving violence against women and their children
537	and community-based education for Barangay officials, members of the
538	Philippine National Police and other concerned sectors.
539	1) "
540	b) xxx "
541	Section 7 Sections 2 and 2 Article 7 of the Ordinance is hereby smanded, as follows:
542 543	Section 7. Sections 2 and 3, Article 7 of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as follows:
545 544	"SECTION 2. CHILDREN'S CONGRESS There shall be a Children's
545	Congress to be held in November of every year. The congress shall be
545 546	participated in by Children Representatives from all barangays of the Local
547	Government Unit.
548	Government omt.
549	XXX
550	
551	
552	SECTION 3. FUN DAY There shall be a FUN DAY for children
553	including those with Special Needs to be held in November of every year.
554	
555	XXX"
556	
557	
558	
559	Section 8. The rest of the provisions of Ordinance No. 219 series of 2004
560	and all other provisions of existing Ordinances which protects, promotes, and
561	advances the welfare of children not affected by this amendment shall continue to
562	remain in full force and effect.
563	
564	Section 9. EFFECTIVITY. This Ordinance shall take effect after its
565	approval.
566	

567	Enacted on February 8, 2024.
568	SPONSORED BY HON NOEL CHRISTIAN C CATRE ID
569	SPONSORED BY: HON. NOEL CHRISTIAN G. CATRE, JR.
570	Chairman, Committee on Women and Family
571 572	
572 573	
575 574	
575	• Proposed Ordinance, An Ordinance Amending Ordinance No. 263,
576	Series of 2007, entitled "An Ordinance Providing for the Gender and
577	Development Code of Surigao City" (By Committee on Women and
578	Family)
579	Tanniy)
580	The motion to take up the proposed ordinance on 2 nd reading was presented and
581	approved. The same resource person read the specific sections and articles to be amended.
582	The Presiding Officer hoped that the proponent monitors the execution of the ordinance as
583	it is of great importance.
584	
585	It was also added by the proponent that under the Republic Act 11648, the age of
586	sexual consent has been raised to 16 years old from 12 years old. The same was noted by
587	the Acting SP Secretary.
588	
589	The provision of imposition of death penalty was also deleted from the Ordinance.
590	
591	There being no more discussion, the proponent moved for the approval of the
592	ordinance on 2 nd reading. The same was favorably seconded and approved.
593	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
594	Thereafter, a motion to approve on 3 rd and final reading was presented and
595	approved, to wit:
596	
597	On motion of Honorable Noel Christian G. Catre, Jr., seconded by Honorable
598	Sebastian Ric A. Nagas and Honorable Florenillo B. Ravelo, it was unanimously
599 600	DESOLVED : That the following Ordinance, he as it is hereby enceted to wit:
600 601	RESOLVED: That the following Ordinance, be as it is hereby enacted, to wit:
602	
603	
604	
605	ORDINANCE NO. 496
606	SERIES OF 2024
607	
608	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 263 SERIES OF
609	2017 AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES, "AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING
610	FOR THE GENDER AND DEVELOPMENT CODE OF SURIGAO CITY.
611	
612	The Sangguniang Panlungsod of the City of Surigao hereby ORDAINS:
613	
614	Section 1. Section 3, Article I, Chapter I, Book I of Ordinance No. 263 Series of 2017,
615	otherwise known as the "Gender and Development Code of the City of Surigao" is hereby
616	amended by inserting and/or modifying the following provisions:
617	
618	"XXX
619 620	CAD DATABASE is an anominal collection of intermelated data that
620 621	GAD DATABASE - is an organized collection of interrelated data that
621 622	serves as basis for gender-responsive planning, programming and policy formulation.
622 623	
<u></u> _	

<u>033</u>

624	XXX
625	
626	RAPE - an act committed:
627 628	
628	a. xxx
629	
630	iv) When the offended party is under sixteen (16) years of age or is
631	demented, even though none of the circumstances mentioned above be
632	present: Provided, That there shall be no criminal liability on the part of a
633	person having carnal knowledge of another person under sixteen (16) years
634	of age when the age difference between the parties is not more than three
635	(3) years, and the sexual act in question is proven to be consensual, non-
636	abusive, and non-exploitative: Provided, further, That if the victim is under
637 629	thirteen (13) years of age, this exception shall not apply.
638 620	As used in this Ast, non-shusing shall mean the sharpes of undus influence
639	As used in this Act, non-abusive shall mean the absence of undue influence,
640	intimidation, fraudulent machinations, coercion, threat, physical, sexual,
641	psychological, or mental injury or maltreatment, either with intention or
642	through neglect, during the conduct of sexual activities with the child
643	victim. On the other hand, non-exploitative shall mean there is no actual or
644 645	attempted act or acts of unfairly taking advantage of the child's position of vulnerability, differential power, or trust during the conduct of sexual
645 646	activities.
647	activities.
648	VVV
649	XXX
650	SIMPLE SEDUCTION - an illicit sexual intercourse committed against a
651	child who is over sixteen but under eighteen years of age committed by
652	means of deceit and persuasion.
653	means of decent and persuasion.
654	QUALIFIED SEDUCTION - an illicit sexual intercourse committed
655	through persuasion of a child over sixteen but under eighteen years of age
656	by a person in public authority, priest, home servant, domestic, guardian,
657	teacher, or any person, who, in any capacity shall be entrusted with the
658	education or custody of the child seduced."
659	education of easibility of the entitle seduced.
660	Section 2. Section 19, Article III, Chapter II, Book I of the Ordinance is hereby amended,
661	as follows:
662	
663	"Section 19. Girl-Child Week. The City Government shall set the fourth
664	(4 th) Week of March as the 'Protection an Gender-Fair Treatment of the Girl
665	Child Week.' It shall be spearheaded by the City Social Welfare and
666	Development Office and the Division of City Schools."
667	1
668	
669	Section 3. Section 27, Article V, Chapter II, Book I of the Ordinance is hereby amended,
670	as follows:
671	
672	"Section 27. Maternity Leave benefits for married and unmarried
673	Mothers in the Private Sector - Any pregnant female worker in the private
674	sector shall be granted a maternity leave of one hundred five (105) days with
675	full pay, regardless of whether she gave birth via caesarian section or natural
676	delivery, while maternity leave of sixty (60) days with full pay shall be
677	granted for miscarriage or emergency termination of pregnancy.
678	
679	(a) A female Social Security System (SSS) member who has paid at least
680	three (3) monthly contributions in the twelve (12)-month period

681	immediately preceding the semester of her childbirth, miscarriage, or
682	emergency termination of pregnancy shall be paid her daily maternity
683	benefit which shall be computed based on her average monthly salary credit
684	for one hundred five (105) days, regardless of whether she gave birth via
685	caesarian section or natural delivery, subject to the following conditions:
686	
687	(1) That the female worker shall have notified her employer of
688	her pregnancy and the probable date of her childbirth, which
689	notice shall be transmitted to the SSS in accordance with the
690	rules and regulations it may provide;
	Tutes and regulations it may provide,
691	
692	(2) That the full payment shall be advanced by the employer
693	within thirty (30) days from the filing of the maternity leave
694	application;
695	
696	(3) That payment of daily maternity benefits shall be a bar to the
697	recovery of sickness benefits provided under Republic Act No.
	· · · ·
698	1161, as amended, for the same period for which daily maternity
699	benefits have been received;
700	
701	(4) That the SSS shall immediately reimburse the employer of
702	one hundred percent (100%) of the amount of maternity benefits
703	advanced to the female worker by the employer upon receipt of
704	satisfactory and legal proof of such payment; and
	satisfactory and legal proof of such payment, and
705	
706	(5) That if a female worker should give birth or suffer a
707	miscarriage or emergency termination of pregnancy without the
708	required contributions having been remitted for her by her
709	employer to the SSS, or without the latter having been
710	previously notified by the employer of the time of the
711	pregnancy, the employer shall pay to the SSS damages
	equivalent to the benefits which said female member would
712	
713	otherwise have been entitled to.
714	
715	In case the employee qualifies as a solo parent under Republic Act No. 8972,
716	or the "Solo Parents' Welfare Act", the employee shall be paid an additional
717	maternity benefit of fifteen (15) days.
718	
719	(b) An additional maternity leave of thirty (30) days, without pay, can be
720	availed of, at the option of the female worker: Provided, That the employer
721	shall be given due notice, in writing, at least forty-five (45) days before the
722	end of her maternity leave: Provided, further, That no prior notice shall be
723	necessary in the event of a medical emergency but subsequent notice shall
724	be given to the head of the agency.
725	
726	(c) Workers availing of the maternity leave period and benefits must receive
720	their full pay. Employers from the private sector shall be responsible for
728	payment of the salary differential between the actual cash benefits received
729	from the SSS by the covered female workers and their average weekly or
730	regular wages, for the entire duration of the maternity leave, with the
731	following exceptions, subject to the guidelines to be issued by the
732	Department of Labor and Employment (DOLE):
733	
734	(1) Those operating distressed establishments;
734	(1) mose operating distressed establishments,
	(2) Those retail/convice establishments and other entermines
736	(2) Those retail/service establishments and other enterprises
737	employing not more than ten (10) workers;

738			
739	(3) Those considered as micro-business enterprises and engaged		
739	in the production, processing, or manufacturing of products or		
740 741	commodities including agro-processing, trading, and services,		
741			
	whose total assets are not more than Three million pesos $(\mathbb{P}_{2}, 000, 000, 00)$ and		
743	(P3,000,000.00); and		
744 745	(4) These who are already providing similar or more than the		
745 746	(4) Those who are already providing similar or more than the		
	benefits herein provided.		
747 749	Dravided. That acid exemptions shall be subject to an annual		
748 740	Provided, That said exemptions shall be subject to an annual		
749 750	submission of a justification by the employer claiming		
	exemption for the approval of the DOLE.		
751 752	Covernment employees are also entitled to leave herefit as mondate by		
752	Government employees are also entitled to leave benefit as mandate by		
753			
754 755	Resolution No. 91-1631 and Section 4 of RA 11210 otherwise known as the		
755 756	105-Day Expanded Maternity Leave Law."		
756 757	Section 4 Article V. Chapter II. Book I of Ordinance 262 conies of 2017 is hereby		
757	Section 4. Article V, Chapter II, Book I of Ordinance 263 series of 2017 is hereby		
758 750	amended by inserting the following provisions:		
759 760	"Saction 20 Installation of Anti Sovyal Haragement (ASH) Deck		
	"Section 30. Installation of Anti-Sexual Harassment (ASH) Desk		
761 762	Officer. - All local and national government agencies and private offices,		
762	commercial/industrial establishments operated within the city		
763 764	shall/establish Anti-Sexual Harassment (ASH) Desk Officer to ensure		
764 765	quality, security and safety to both women and men while at work.		
765 766	Section 21 Installation of Violance Against Women and Children Deck		
766 767	Section 31. Installation of Violence Against Women and Children Desk Officer All local and national government agencies and private offices,		
767 768	commercial/ industrial establishments operated within the city shall		
769	install/establish Violence Against Women and Children Desk Officer to		
709	ensure equality, security, and safety of both women and men while at work."		
771	clisure equality, security, and safety of both women and men while at work.		
772	Section 5. Section 4, Article I, Chapter I, Book II of the Ordinance is hereby amended, as		
773	follows:		
774	10110 w 5.		
775	"Section 4. Rape - Rape is committed:		
776	beeton 4. Rupe 18 commund.		
777	1) By a man who shall have carnal knowledge of a woman under any of the		
778	following circumstances:		
779			
780	a) Through force, threat, or intimidation;		
781			
782	b) When the offended party is deprived of reason or otherwise unconscious;		
783	,		
784	c) By means of fraudulent machination or grave abuse of authority; and		
785	-, _, _,,, ,		
786	d) When the offended party is under sixteen (16) years of age or is		
787	demented, even though none of the circumstances mentioned above be		
788	present: Provided, That there shall be no criminal liability on the part of a		
789	person having carnal knowledge of another person under sixteen (16) years		
790	of age when the age difference between the parties is not more than three		
791	(3) years, and the sexual act in question is proven to be consensual, non-		
792	abusive, and non-exploitative: Provided, further, That if the victim is under		
793	thirteen (13) years of age, this exception shall not apply.		
794			

795 As used in this Act, non-abusive shall mean the absence of undue influence, intimidation, fraudulent machinations, coercion, threat, physical, sexual, 796 797 psychological, or mental injury or maltreatment, either with intention or 798 through neglect, during the conduct of sexual activities with the child victim. On the other hand, non-exploitative shall mean there is no actual or 799 attempted act or acts of unfairly taking advantage of the child's position of 800 vulnerability, differential power, or trust during the conduct of sexual 801 activities. 802 803 804 2) By any person who, under any of the circumstances mentioned in paragraph 1 hereof, shall commit an act of sexual assault by inserting his 805 penis into another person's mouth or anal orifice, or any instrument or 806 object, into the genital or anal orifice of another person. 807 808 Rape committed under paragraph 1 of this section and those committed 809 under the following circumstances shall be punished by reclusion perpetua: 810 811 a. Whenever the rape is committed with the use of a deadly weapon or 812 by two or more persons; 813 b. When by reason or on the occasion of the rape, the victim has 814 815 become insane; c. When the rape is attempted and a homicide is committed by reason 816 or on the occasion thereof: 817 d. When by reason or on the occasion of the rape, homicide is 818 committed; 819 e. When the victim is under eighteen (18) years of age and the offender 820 is a parent, ascendant, step-parent, guardian, relative by consanguinity 821 822 or affinity within the third civil degree, or the common-law spouse of 823 the parent of the victim; f. When the victim is under the custody of the police or military 824 authorities or any law enforcement or penal institution; 825 g. When the rape is committed in full view of the spouse, parent, any 826 827 of the children or other relatives within the third civil degree of consanguinity; 828 h. When the victim is a religious engaged in legitimate religious 829 vocation or calling and is personally known to be such by the offender 830 before or at the time of the commission of the crime; 831 i. When the victim is a child below seven (7) years old; 832 j. When the offender knows that he is afflicted with the Human 833 Immuno-Deficiency Virus (HIV)/Acquired Immune Deficiency 834 Syndrome (AIDS) or any other sexually transmissible disease and the 835 836 virus or disease is transmitted to the victim; 837 k. When committed by any member of the Armed Forces of the Philippines or para-military units thereof or the Philippine National 838 Police or any law enforcement agency or penal institution, when the 839 offender took advantage of his position to facilitate the commission of 840 the crime: 841 1. When by reason or on the occasion of the rape, the victim has 842 suffered permanent physical mutilation or disability; 843 m. When the offender knew of the pregnancy of the offended party at 844 the time of the commission of the crime; and 845 n. When the offender knew of the mental disability, emotional disorder 846 and/or physical handicap of the offended party at the time of the 847 848 commission of the crime. 849 Rape committed under paragraph 2 of this section shall be punished by 850

851

prision mayor.

852	
852 853	Whenever the rape is committed with the use of a deadly weapon or by two
855 854	or more persons, the penalty shall be prision mayor to reclusion temporal.
854 855	or more persons, the penalty shall be prision mayor to reclusion temporal.
855 856	When by reason or on the occasion of the rape, the victim has become
850 857	insane, the penalty shall be reclusion temporal.
858	insane, the penalty shall be reclusion temporal.
858 859	When the range is attempted and a homigide is committed by reason or on
859	When the rape is attempted and a homicide is committed by reason or on the occasion thereof, the penalty shall be reclusion temporal to reclusion
861	perpetua.
862	When hy masses on on the approximation of the name hamiside is committed the
863 864	When by reason or on the occasion of the rape, homicide is committed, the
865	penalty shall be reclusion perpetua.
865 866	Reclusion temporal shall be imposed if the rape is committed with any of
860 867	the ten aggravating/ qualifying circumstances mentioned in this article.
868	the ten aggravating/ quantying circumstances mentioned in this article.
869	The subsequent valid marriage between the offended party shall extinguish
870	the criminal action or the penalty imposed.
870 871	the erminal action of the penalty imposed.
871	In case it is the legal husband who is the offender, the subsequent
872	forgiveness by the wife as the offended party shall extinguish the criminal
873 874	action or the penalty: Provided, That the crime shall not be extinguished or
875	the penalty shall not be abated if the marriage is void ab initio.
876	the penalty shall not be abated if the marriage is void ab mitto.
870	Any physical overt act manifesting resistance against the act of rape in any
878	degree from the offended party, or where the offended party is so situated
879	as to render her/him incapable of giving valid consent, may be accepted as
880	evidence in the prosecution of the acts constitutive of rape.
881	evidence in the prosecution of the dets constitutive of tupe.
882	Intimate or marital relations shall not be a legal impediment to any
883	complaint against acts of rape. Further, marital relations shall not be a legal
884	impediment to the prosecution of rape where spouses are legally separated
885	or there is a separation in fact for at least six (6) months."
886	
887	Section 6. RENUMBERING OF OTHER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER II, BOOK
888	I OF ORDINANCE NUMBER 263 SERIES OF 2017. Section Numbers 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35,
889	36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61,
890	62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87,
891	88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94 are hereby renumbered to Sections 32, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40,
892	41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66,
893	67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92,
894	93, 94, 95, and 96, respectively.
895	
896	Section 7. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE. The rest of the provisions of Ordinance
897	No. 263 series of 2017 and all other provisions of existing Ordinances which advances
898	and fosters equality of men and women shall remain in force and effect in so far as they
899	are not inconsistent with this amendatory ordinance.
900	
901	Section 8. EFFECTIVITY. This Ordinance shall take effect after its
902	approval.
903	
904	Enacted on February 8, 2024.
905	
906	SPONSORED BY: HON. NOEL CHRISTIAN G. CATRE, JR.
907	Chairman, Committee on Women and Family
908	

909	
910	
911	
912	RULES ARE REINSTATED.
913	
914	
915	• Proposed Ordinance "An Ordinance Establishing a Senior Citizen
916	Center in Surigao City and its Fifty-Four Barangays, Appropriating
917	Funds Thereof and for Other Purposes"
918	L
919	
920	Honorable Aldonza was recognized and moved for the suspension of the rules to
921	allow the resource person to join the discussion. RULES ARE SUSPENDED.
922	
923	The resource person read the sections of the proposed ordinance. During the
924	discussion, it was pointed out that this ordinance should also be properly discussed with
925	the Budget Officer to make sure that the Local Government of Surigao City has the 1%
926	total of the National Tax Allocation for the establishment and continuous implementation
927	of the Local Government Unit and Barangay Senior Citizens Center.
928	of the Local Government entit and Datangay Senior Childens Center.
929	There being no other discussion, the proponent presented a motion to approve the
930	ordinance on 2^{nd} reading. The same was favorably seconded and approved.
931	ordinance on 2 reading. The same was favorably seconded and approved.
932	Thereafter, a motion to approve on 3 rd and final reading was presented and
933	approved, to wit:
934	
935	On motion of Honorable Joenil B. Aldonza, seconded by Honorable Joseph Joey S.
936	Yuipco and Honorable Joshua Emilio S. Geli, it was unanimously
937	Tupeo and Honorable Joshua Emmo 5. Gen, it was unanimously
938	RESOLVED: That the following Ordinance, be as it is hereby enacted, to wit:
939	REBOLT LD. That the following ordinance, be as it is hereby chaeted, to wit.
940	
941	
942	ORDINANCE NO. 497
943	SERIES OF 2024
944	
945	AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
946	IN SURIGAO CITY AND ITS FIFTY-FOUR (54) BARANGAYS,
947	APPROPRIATING FUNDS THEREOF AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES
948	
949	
950	WHEREAS, Section 2 on the Declaration of Policy of Republic Act No. 7876
951	provides that it is declared policy of the State to provide adequate social services and an
952	improved quality of life for all. For this purpose, the State shall adopt an integrated and
953	comprehensive approach towards health development giving priority to the elderly, among
954	others.
955	others.
955 956	WHEREAS, by virtue of the objectives of Republic Act No. 9994 or the
950 957	"Expanded Senior Citizens Act of 2010", the government is mandated to adopt measures
957 958	whereby our Senior Citizens are properly assisted, accommodated, and appreciated by the
958 959	community as a whole. The government is likewise mandated to establish mechanisms
959 960	whereby the contributions of the senior citizens are maximized.
960 961	whereby the contributions of the senior childens are maximized.
961 962	WHEREAS, under Section 17 of Republic Act No. 7160, otherwise known as the
962 963	Local Government Code of 1991, the local government units, more particularly the

<u>034</u>

barangays, shall exercise such powers, and discharge such functions and responsibilities which are necessary, appropriate, or incidental to efficient and effective provisions of the

center, and other similar facilities; 968 969 970 WHEREAS, by virtue of the provisions of Republic Act No. 9498, also known as 971 the "2003 General Apparitions Act", the Local Government Units (LGUs) shall set aside one percent (1%) from their General Budget to fund the various programs/projects and 972 activities of the Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities. 973 974 975 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE SANGGUNIANG 976 977 PANGLUNGSOD OF SURIGAO CITY IN SESSION ASSEMBLED, That: 978 979 **Section 1. TITTLE** – This Ordinance shall be known and referred to as "SURIGAO CITY SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER ORDINANCE". 980 981 982 Section 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER- By virtue of this Ordinance, it is hereby allowed the establishment of Senior Citizen 983 984 Centers in the Surigao City including the fifty-four (54) barangays under its 985 jurisdiction: 986 Section 3. PURPOSE - The purpose of the Senior Citizens Center in 987 Surigao City and its fifty-four (54) barangays is to provide a venue for its Senior 988 Citizens and Elderly Persons for their social, recreational, educational, health, and 989 leisure programs and activities designed for the full enjoyment of their rights, 990 991 privileges, and benefits. 992 Section 4. FUNCTIONS –Surigao City and its fifty-four (54) barangays 993 994 shall carry out the following functions of the Senior Citizens Center: 995 996 (a) Identify the needs, trainings, and opportunities of senior citizens in the city 997 and in the fifty-four (54) barangays; 998 (b) Initiate, develop and implement productive activities and work schemes for 999 senior citizens in order to provide income or otherwise supplement their earnings in the Local Government Unit and in the barangays; 1000 (c) Promote and maintain linkages with the National Government, Provincial 1001 Government, Local Government Unit/s and other instrumentalities for the 1002 Elderly Persons, the Federation of Senior Citizens Association, and other 1003 non-government organizations for the delivery of health care services, 1004 facilities, professional advice services, volunteer training and community 1005 self-help projects; and 1006 1007 (d) To exercise such other functions which are necessary to carry out the purpose for which the centers are established. 1008 1009 Section 5. LOCATION – The Senior Citizens Center shall be established 1010 within the premises of the Local Government Unit of Surigao City and the premises 1011 1012 of the barangays where it is deemed viable. 1013 Section 6. WORKERS OF THE CENTER - The Local Government Unit 1014 of Surigao City through the Local Chief Executive and the Barangay Council, may 1015 designate, among others, the necessary manpower for the implementation and 1016 conceptualization of the center's programs and services according to the respective 1017 1018 needs of the Senior Citizens and Elderly Persons including those Senior Citizens who are Persons with Disabilities for this purpose. 1019 1020 Section 7. FUNDING FOR THE SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER - The 1021 funding requirement necessary for the establishment and continuous

basic services and facilities. These facilities would include, but are not limited to, infrastructure facilities such as multi-purpose hall, multi-purpose pavement, plaza, sports

966

967

1022

1023	implementation of the Local Government Unit and Barangay Senior Citizens		
1024	Center shall be charged to the one percent (1%) total NTA (National Tax		
1025	Allocation) from both the Local Government Unit (LGU) and Barangay Local		
1026	Government Unit (BLGU) or with the support of non-government units and private		
1027	agencies concerned.		
1028			
1029	Section 8. SUPERVISION OF SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER – The		
1030	Office of the Senior Citizens Affairs (OSCA) Head, in coordination with the City		
1031	Social Welfare and Development Office (CSWDO), shall exercise supervision over		
1032	the operation and activities of all the Senior Citizens Centers.		
1032	the operation and activities of an the Semon Chizens Centers.		
1033	Section 9. IMPLEMENTING RULES AND REGULATIONS – The		
1034			
	Local Government Unit (LGU), Barangay Operations Center (BOC), Office of the		
1036	Senior Citizens Affairs (OSCA), City Budget Department, Department of Interior		
1037	and Local Government (DILG), of Surigao City, shall be enjoined to craft the		
1038	Implementing Rules and Regulations of this ordinance.		
1039			
1040	Section 10. SEPARABILITY CLAUSE – Should any provisions of this		
1041	Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or illegal by any court of competent		
1042	jurisdiction, those parts that are not so declared shall remain in full force and effect.		
1043			
1044	Section 11. REPEALING CLAUSE – Any previous Ordinance/s or parts		
1045	thereof, which are inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed,		
1046	superseded, or modified accordingly.		
1047			
1048	Section 12. EFFECTIVITY CLAUSE – This Ordinance shall take effect		
1049	immediately upon its approval.		
1050			
1051	Enacted on February 8, 2024.		
1052			
1053	SPONSORED BY: HON. JOENIL B. ALDONZA		
1054	Chairman, Committee on Social Welfare		
1055			
1055			
1050	RULES ARE REINSTATED.		
1057	KOLES ARE REINSTATED.		
1058			
1060			
1061			
1062	PRIVILEGE HOUR/SPEECH		
1063			
1064	None		
1065			
1066			
1067			
1068	OTHER MATTERS		
1069			
1070	None		
1071			
1072			
1073			
1074	ADJOURNMENT		
1075			
1076	There being no other matters discussed, the 6 th Regular Session was adjourned at		
1077	3:10 o'clock in the afternoon of February 8, 2024.		
1077	5.10 \circ erock in the uncertoon of reorderly 0, 202π .		
10/ð			

1079 1080	(As to what transpired in the discussion same are kept and filed in the SP Office	n, the transcribed stenographic notes of the for record purposes and reference.)
1081		
1082		-
1083		
1084		
1085	<u>CLOSING F</u>	PRAYER:
1086		
1087	HON. JENELYN EDULZURA:	
1088 1089	Let us pray.	
1090		
1091	In the name of the Father, and of t	he Son, and of the Holy Spirit. Amen.
1092		d, we want to give honor to You.
1093	0	the time we had today
1094		and make decisions.
1095	May You bless each one of	us who took the time and effort
1096	•	ur hand of protection be on us
1097		e rest of the week.
1098		fruitful, and let it all for Your glory.
1099	•	, we pray. Amen.
1100		
1101	In the name of the Father, and of t	he Son, and of the Holy Spirit. Amen.
1102		
1103		-
1104		
1105	APPROVED, this day of Februar	y 2024.
1106		
1107		
1108		going statements, resolutions and the like
1109		
1110	Surigao, Province of Surigao del Norte.	
1111 1112		
1112		EDNA B. SIEGA
1113		Acting Sanggunian Secretary
1114		Aving Sanggunian Stortaly
1115		
1117		
1118		
1110	SEBASTIAN RIC A. NAGAS	
	City Councilor	
	JOENIL B. ALDONZA	
	City Councilor	
	JOSHUA EMILIO S. GELI	BALTAZAR C. ABIAN
	City Councilor	City Councilor
	NOEL CHDIGTIAN C. CATDE ID	
	NOEL CHRISTIAN G. CATRE, JR	
	City Councilor	

JOSEPH JOEY S. YUIPCO

City Councilor

KARL DUANE A. CASURRA City Councilor

FLORENILLO B. RAVELO

Liga ng mga Barangay President

1119	
1120	
1121	ATTESTED BY:
1122	
1123	
1124	CACEL R. AZARCON
1125	City Councilor
1126	Presiding Officer
1127	

JENELYN EDULZURA

SK Federation President